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Proof of Notification to possible IAPs:

Note: Adjacent landowners were notified by means of hand delivery on 22nd
of March 2019 where possible.

Furthermore, adjacent landowners were also nofified by means of hand
delivery on 4 July 2019 by the Kai !Garib Local Municipality.

In addition, certain adjacent landowners were nofified by means of
registered mail / e-mail. Please see proof thereof attached hereto.
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Hanlie Stander

From: Hanlie Stander <hanlie@mdagroup.co.za>

Sent: 09 July 2019 11:47 AM

To: ‘mdunyenc@eskom.co.za’; Bianca Van Zyl (vZylBi@eskom.co.za);
‘vgenseal@eskom.co.za'

Subject: 40809: Kakamas Cemetery - Notification to Adjacent Landowner - ESKOM Holdings
LT

Attachments: Pamphlets 2019.07 .09 pdf; MAP 1.pdf

Good day,

With reference to the above mentioned project, the following:
1. MDA was appointed by the Kai lGarib Local Municipality to compile and submit
the Basic Assessment Report for Environmental Authoristation for the proposed
construction / expansion of cemeteries in Kakamas, Northern Cape Province.

2. As part of the above mentioned project, MDA should notify all adjocent
landowners of the proposed project.

3. ESKOM Holdings LTD (Erf 1651 was identified as an Adjacent Landowner to the
proposed consfruction site.

4. Please read through the attached notification.

5. Should you have any queries, please contact us at the contact information
provided below.

We trust that you will find the above in order.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information on the said
project,

Kind regards,
Hanlie Stander

Environmental Assessment Practitioner for MDA

Town & Regional Planners,
m Q Environmental & Development
Consultants
9 Barnes Street | Westdene | Bloemfontein | $301

P.O. Box 100982 | Brandhof | 2324
Tel: 05) 447 1583 | Fax: 051 448 9839



Hanlie Stander

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-DAEMON®@relay2.nccco.za>
Sent: 09 July 2019 11:47 AM

To: hanlie@mdagroup.co.za

Subject: Return receipt

Attachments: details.txt: Untitled attachment 00623 txt

The original message was received of Tue, ? Jul 2019 11:46:37 +0200
from mdaOl.vpn.local [172.16.1.130]

----- The following addresses had successtul delivery nofifications ---—
<vlylBi@eskom.co.za> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)
<vgenseql@eskom,.co.zg> (relayed to non-DSN-aware mailer)

- Transcript of session follows ——
... while talking to mx1.eskom.seagatestoragecioud.co.za.:
>>> DATA
<<< 451 Temporary Rejection - Please try later
<mdunyenc@eskom.co.za>... Deferred: 451 Temporary Rejection - Piease try later
<vgenseal@eskom.co.za>... relayed; expect no further noftifications

<vZyIBi@esk .za>... relayed; expect no further netifications
... while talking fo mx2.eskom.seagatestoragecioud.co.za.:
>>> DATA

<<< 451 Temporary Rejection - Please try later

<mdunyenc@eskom.co.za>... Deferred: 451 Temporary Rejection - Please try later
<<< 503-All RCPT commands were rejected with this error:

<<< 503-Temporary Rejection - Please try later

<<< 503 Valid RCPT command must precede DATA




Hanlie Stander

From: Hanlie Stander <hanlie@mdagroup.co.za>

Sent: 09 July 2019 11:45 AM

To: ‘plet@dddfarms.net’

Subject: 40809: Kakamas Cemetery - Notification to Adjacent Landowner - Triple D Farms
PTY LTD

Attachments: Pamphlets 2019,07.09.pdf; MAP 1.pdf

Tracking: Recipiont Read
piet@dddfarms. nat’ Deleted: 2019/07/09 11:46 AM

Good day,

With reference to the above mentioned project, the following:

1. MDA was appointed by the Kai |Garib Local Municipality to compile and submit
the Basic Assessment Report for Environmental Authoristation for the proposed
construction / expansion of cemeteries in Kakamas, Northern Cape Province,

2. As part of the above mentioned project, MDA should notify all adjacent
landowners of the proposed project.

3. Triple D Farms PTY LTD (Erf 2435 & Erf 2105) was identified as an Adjacent Landowner
to the proposed construction site,

4, Please read through the attached notfification.

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
m Environmental & Development
Consultants
9 Bames Street | Westdene | Bloemtontein | 9301

P.O. Box 100982 | Brandhot | 9324
Tel: 051 447 1583 | Fox: 051 448 9839



Hanlie Stander

From: Pieter Dykman <piet@DDDFarms.net>

To: Hanlie Stander

Sent: 09 July 2019 12:38 PM

Subject: Read: 40809: Kakamas Cemetery - Notification to Adjacent Landowner - Triple D
Farms PTY LTD

Your message
To: Pieter Dykman
Subject: 40809: Kakamas Cemelery - Notification ta Adjacent Landowner - Triple D Farms PTY LTD
Sent: Tuesday, 09 July 2019 11:45:05 (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, 09 July 2019 12:38:27 (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Hanlie Stander

From: Hanlie Stander <hanlie@mdagroup.co.za>

Sent: 09 July 2019 11:42 AM

To: ‘admin@noordkaapland.co.za'

Subject: 40809: Kakamas Cemetery - Notification to Adjacent Landowner - Nederduidste
Gereformeerde Kerk — Noord Kaapland

Attachments: Pamphlets 2019.07.09.pdf; MAP 1.pdf

Good day,

With reference to the above mentioned project, the following:

I.

MDA was appointed by the Kai [Garib Local Municipality to compile and submit
the Basic Assessment Report for Environmental Authoristation for the proposed
consfruction / expansion of cemeteries in Kakamas, Northern Cape Province.

As part of the above mentioned project, MDA should notify all adjacent
landowners of the proposed project.

The Nederduidste Gereformeerde Kerk - Noord Kaapland (Erf 431) was identified as
an Adjacent Landowner to the proposed construction site.

Please read through the attached nofification.

Should you have any queries, please contact us at the contact information
provided below.

We trust that you will find the above in order.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information on the said
project.

Kind regards,

Hanlie Stander

Environmental Assessment Practitioner for MDA

Town & Regional Planners,
m Environmental & Development
Consultants
9 Barnes Street | Westdene | Bloemfontein | 9301

P.O. Box 100982 | Brandhof | 9324
Tel: 051 447 1583 | Fax: 051 448 9839



Hanlie Stander

From: Ned, Geref, Kerk in Noord-Kaapland <admin@noordkaapland.co.za>
To: ‘Hanlie Stander’

Sent: 09 July 2019 11:50 AM

Subject: Read: 40809: Kakamas Cemetery - Notification to Adjacent Landowner -

Nederduidste Gereformeerde Kerk - Noord Xaapland

Your massage

To: adgmin@ngordkaapland.co.za
Subject: 40809: Kakamas Cemetery - Notification 10 Adjacent Landowner - Nedarduidste Gereformeerde Kerk -

Noord Kaapland
Sent: 09/07/2019 11:42 vm

was read on 09/07/2019 11:49 vm,



